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Jeff Watson

From: Don Schilling <don@wesco.us.com>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 9:07 AM
To: Jeff Watson

Cc: russell@wesco.us.com

Subject: Re: Sign Permit SI-13-00002 Wesco
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Jeff,

The sign is going to display "Wesco" in Japanese, Chinese, Korean, and Arabic (and any
other language that will help us sell our hay) and a short marketing message inviting
customers to contact us.

Regards - Don

On Mon, Sep 30, 2013 at 8:29 AM, Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

SI-15-00002 Wesco

[ have begun the processing of the above sign permit; Is this proposed sign going to be advertising the

activities of Wesco or something else?

Jetfrey A.Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services

411 North Ruby

Ellens]aurg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-955-8274




Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbhdac24bb8719d004al4



Jeff Watson

From: Michael Flory

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 3:24 PM

To: Doc Hansen

Cc: ‘russell8229@gmail.com’; Lindsey Ozbolt; Jeff Watson
Subject: FW: State Law regulating signs visible to I-90

done

Michael Flory
Certified Plans Examiner

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.933.8222 il
F: 509.962.7682

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities"

From: Russell Walker [mailto:Russell@wescointernational.com]
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 2:31 PM

To: Michael Flory

Subject: FW: State Law regulating signs visible to 1-90

Mike,
Could you forward this and the previous email to Doc. It didn’t go through because | don’t have the correct email for
Doc. Thanks

From: O'Leary, Pat [mailto:OlLearyP@wsdot.wa.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 1:11 PM

To: russell@wescointernational.com

Subject: State Law regulating signs visible to 1-90

Greetings Russell,

Thanks for calling to ask about sign regulations along 1-90. State law defines and allows 8 distinct sign types. The
proposed sign you described to me would be regulated as a Type 3(a) on-premise sign. Type 3(a) signs do not require
WSDOT permits but must comply with specific provisions for Type 3 signs.
e Ad copy on the sign is limited to advertising activities that take place on the underlying property where the
sign is located.
e If the sign is located within 50’ of the business building, there is no size limit. If the sign is located more than
50’ from the business building, it is limited in size to 150 sq ft, with no dimension greater than 20’.
e One sign face is allowed per direction of travel.
e There is no limitation on finished-grade mounting height. A sign could theoretically be 100’ tall as measured
from the groundline . . . depending on what the local agency would allow.



I've attached a link to the WSDOT Highway Advertising Control regulation manual here. All information about Type 3(a)
signs is addressed in WAC 468-66-050(3). Electronic signs may be used as on-premise signs, or for display of public
service information (time, date, temperature) and must comply with regulations set forth in WAC 468-66-050(3)(g).

http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/publications/manuals/fulltext/M22-95/HighwayAdvertisingControl.pdf

As you work through the design/construction process for your sign, I’'m available to review any plans or drawings you
develop. Don’t hesitate to call w/ questions. Please feel free to share this email. with local agencies as appropriate.

Regards,

Pat O’Leary
WSDOT Highway Advertising Control Program
(360) 705-7296

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4



KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@COKITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

Fax (509) 962-7682

“Building Partnerships — Building Communitics”

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

(For a permit to place a sign on a structure or site in accordance with KCC 17.72)

Please type or print clearly in ink. Attach additional sheets as necessary. Pursuant to KCC 15A.03.040, a complete
application is determined within 28 days of receipt of the application submittal packet and fee. The following items
must be attached to the application packet.

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

/ Site Plan showing the location of the sign, all roads and drives, setbacks from property lines, distance from right-of-way
edge (Distance from the edge of a right-of-way shall be measured horizontally along a line normal or perpendicular to
the center line oft the highway).

?/Description of proposed sign: include dimensions, height and size of posts or footings, a statement of the precise location
where the sign is to be erected or maintained, and a statement of the proposed size and shape of the design. Include a

picture/visual of the sign if available.

/E( Project Narrative responding to Question 9 on the following pages.

™ z"":ﬂ?"‘\;rqb
V. i Sz % |
I O O A e B

APPLICATION FEES:

75.00 Kittitas County Community Development Services (KCCDS)
$75.00 Total fees due for this application (One check made payable to KCCDS)

=~ FOR STAFF USE ONLY
»bS S‘taff‘Sig;ha'tllrc): ' : ‘

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ® CODE ENFORCEMENT

FORM LAST REVISED: 04/21/11
Page | of 3



GENERAL APPLICATION INFORMATION

Name, mailing address and day phone of land owner(s) of record:
Landowner(s) signature(s) required on application form.

Narme: Wesco H olg\\.‘ o ) LC

Mailing Address: & 21 %&c\ O\G\) r ?@( \4@ Ng Rc\) \
City/State/ZIP: tl\leasboc O\Q) WA g9 ¢
Day Time Phone: Ra ¥ 9 X ‘\& 600

Email Address: AN @ (DRSO . s, (oM

Name, mailing address and day phone of authorized agent, if different from landowner of record:
If an authorized agent is indicated, then the authorized agent’s signature is required for application submittal.

Agent Name:

Mailing Address:

City/State/ZIP:

Day Time Phone:

Email Address:

Name, mailing address and day phone of other contact person
If different than land owner or authorized agent.

Name: Kissell | ;)@\\\é or

Mailing Address: A @

City/State/ZIP:

Day Time Phone: S Q" ?(9’9—\{/ S ?

Email Address: Cias 6‘>/Q/l ( @ /\/,\)Oé)( {2+ LA . 7Y

Street address of property:

Address: QDQ( MOJ\Q( ‘\70(> .LD‘\‘ QP ‘
City/State/ZIP: E\ &QS\S \aw/\j ILDA 9 69 Zré

Legal description of property (attach additional sheets as necessary):
T2 P N {5 N

Tax parcel number: l7" / 9‘ f 305 1 s (9@@ 3
Property size: 2\ D (acres)

Land Use Information:

Zoning: Comp Plan Land Use Designation:

Page 2 of 3



PROJECT NARRATIVE
(INCLUDE RESPONSES AS AN ATTACHMENT TO THIS APPLICATION)

9. Narrative project description (include as attachment): Please include at minimum the following information in
your description: describe project size, location, water supply, sewage disposal and all qualitative features of the
proposal; include every element of the proposal in the description.

AUTHORIZATION,

10. Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. 1 certify that I am familiar
with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such information
is true, complete, and accurate. I further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the proposed activities. I
hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the above-described location to
inspect the proposed and or completed work.

All correspondence and notices will be_transmitted to the Land Owner of Record and copies sent to the authorized

agent or contact person, as applicable.

Signature of Authorized Agent: Date:
(REQUIRED if indicated on application)

X

Signature of Land Owner of Record Date:

(Required for application submittal): ¢ .
o 2l P
5/2¢/r>

Page 3 of 3



Wesco Holdings LLC Map# 17-19-13052-0003
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